MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE LICENSE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WORCESTER MARCH 28, 2019

ESTHER HOWLAND CHAMBERS

Commission Members Present: Walter Shea, Commissioner

Barbara Haller, Commissioner

Commission Members Absent: Anthony Salvidio, Chairman

Staff Present: Lt. James Johnson, Worcester Police Department

Alexandra Kalkounis, Law Department Jim Racicot, Inspectional Services Lt. Jeffrey Dubeau, Fire Inspection

Deborah Steele, Planning & Regulatory Services

Minutes

March 14, 2019-Held

NEW BUSINESS

Common Victualer Requests

I-1: Protein House, 145 Front Street

Request for common victualer license

Viktor Ryan appeared upon behalf of the application.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.

Exhibit A: Application for common victualer license dated March 21, 2019 and received March 21, 2019.

Special One Day Liquor & Entertainment Requests

II-1: Italian Festival, 37 Massasoit Road

- a. Request for one day liquor license
 - August 8, 2019 5:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.
 - August 9, 2019 5:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.
 - August 10, 2019 Noon-11:00 p.m.
 - August 11, 2019 Noon-6:00 p.m.
- **b.** Request for entertainment license for dancing by patrons, recorded music, live music, amplification system

- August 8, 2019 5:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.
- August 9, 2019 5:00 p.m. -11:00 p.m.
- August 10, 2019 Noon-11:00 p.m.
- August 11, 2019 Noon-6:00 p.m.

Elaine Beaudry appeared upon behalf of the applications. She stated that this request is for their festival and it will be the same set up as last year and four police details have been hired.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor licenses.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day entertainment licenses.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

Exhibit B: Application for one day entertainment license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

II-2: John Ethier, 20 Franklin Street

Request for one day liquor license

• May 17, 2019 – 5:30 p.m.-10:00 p.m.

John Ethier appeared upon behalf of the request. He stated that this is a fundraiser event that will be held at the Worcester Pop Up.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 5, 2019 and received March 5, 2019.

II-3: Paul Irish, 1 College Street

Request for one day liquor license

• May 23, 2019 – 8:30 p.m.-Midnight

Paul Irish appeared upon behalf of the application. He stated that the request is for a commencement event.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

II-4: Ken Nicolas, 404 West Boylston Street – parking lot

Request for one day liquor license

• May 18, 2019 – 2:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.

Ken Nicholas appeared upon behalf of the application. He stated that this will be a fundraiser event.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

II-5: Penalty-Kick Association, Inc., 1023 Main Street

Request for one day liquor license

• March 30, 2019 – 9:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.

Carlos Acero appeared upon behalf of the application. He stated that this is an event for the soccer association.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 21, 2019 and received March 21, 2019.

II-6: Chartwells, 100 Institute Road – Alden Hall

Request for one day liquor license

• April 11, 2019 – 4:30 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Kathy Columbo appeared upon behalf of the application. She stated that this is for an author reading event.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day liquor license dated March 21, 2019 and received March 21, 2019.

Alcohol & Entertainment Requests

III-1: Family Table and Tap, Inc., dba Family Table and Tap, 545A Southwest Cutoff

- a. Request for restaurant all alcohol license
- b. Request for common victualer license
- c. Request for entertainment license for tv, radio, recorded music

Lt. Johnson viewed the premises prior to the meeting.

Susan Kitkos appeared upon behalf of the applications. She stated that this will be a sit down restaurant serving pizza and Italian food.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the restaurant all alcohol license.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the entertainment license.

Exhibit A: Application for restaurant all alcohol license dated March 8, 2019 and received March 8, 2019.

Exhibit B: Application for common victualer license dated March 8, 2019 and received March 8, 2019.

Exhibit C: Application for entertainment license dated March 8, 2019 and received March 8, 2019.

III-2: Arcade Bar LLC dba Pixels and Pints, 179A Grafton Street

- a. Request for restaurant all alcohol license
- b. Request for common victualer license
- c. Request for entertainment license for tv, radio, recorded music, live music, amplification system

Jason Eastty appeared upon behalf of the applications. He stated that the concept for this will be a retro arcade establishment.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the restaurant all alcohol license.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the entertainment license.

Exhibit A: Application for restaurant all alcohol license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

Exhibit B: Application for common victualer license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

Exhibit C: Application for entertainment license dated March 11, 2019 and received March 11, 2019.

III-3: Valentinos dba Valentinos Market, LLC, 154 Shrewsbury Street

Request for transfer of restaurant all alcohol license

Joe Stake appeared upon behalf of the application. He stated that this is a request to transfer the license.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the restaurant all alcohol license.

Exhibit A: Application for transfer of restaurant all alcohol license dated March 5, 2019 and received March 5, 2019.

III-4: Price Chopper Operating Co. of Massachusetts, Inc., 72 Pullman Street

Request for change of manager and dba

Eugene Richard and Amelia Camelo appeared upon behalf of the application. Mr. Richard stated that they are requesting to change the manager and the dba.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the change of manager and dba.

Exhibit A: Application for change of manager and dba dated January 28, 2019 and received January 28, 2019.

III-5: Greater Good Imperial Brew Co., 55 Millbrook Street

Request to amend entertainment license to add dancing by patrons, dancing by entertainers, recorded music, live music, amplification system, karaoke

Melissa Sherry appeared upon behalf of the application. She stated that they are looking to expand the entertainment at their location.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the request to amend the entertainment license.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license dated March 12, 2019 and received March 12, 2019.

III-6: Warsaw, Inc. dba White Eagle, 116-120 Green Street

Request for one day outside entertainment for live music

• June 15, 2019 – 1:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m.

A representative from the White Eagle appeared upon behalf of the application. He stated that this will be a summer event and they would like to have live music outside but it would only go to 5:00 p.m.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day entertainment license.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license dated March 12, 2019 and received March 12, 2019.

III-7: Fiesta Shows, 33 Massasoit Road

Request for one day entertainment license for carnival rides

• June 27-30, 2019

John Flynn from Fiesta Shows and Elaine Beaudry on behalf of the Italian Festival appeared upon behalf of the application. Ms. Beaudry stated that this carnival will be held to fundraise to help offset costs for the August Festival.

Mr. Flynn stated that this is a carnival only and no alcohol is at the event.

Lt. Johnson stated that the Worcester Police would like a chance to review the event prior to the Commission voting on the item.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to continue the item to the April 25, 2019 License Commission meeting.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license dated February 22, 2019 and received February 22, 2019.

III-8: Fiesta Shows, 33 Massasoit Road

Request for one day entertainment license for carnival rides

• August 8-11, 2019

John Flynn from Fiesta Shows and Elaine Beaudry on behalf of the Italian Festival appeared upon behalf of the application Mr. Flynn stated that the rides for this event will be the same type as the ones they had for the 2018 festival.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day entertainment license for carnival rides.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license dated February 22, 2019 and received February 22, 2019.

III-9: JP Alliance, Inc. dba Shangri La, 50 Front Street

Request to amend entertainment license to include jukebox, dancing by patrons, dancing by entertainers, recorded music, live music, amplification system, karaoke

No one appeared for item.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to postpone the item to the April 25, 2019 License Commission meeting.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license dated March 22, 2019 and received March 22, 2019.

Hearings

None

Communications

• ABCC Notice of Suspension – Bull Mansion Equity dba Bull Mansion, 55 Pearl Street- Filed

Adjournment

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to adjourn the meeting at 10:25 a.m.